
From: Conservator of Forests (T),
Chamba-176 310.

To Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF 
(FCA)
O/O Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.

 
Sub:   Diversion of 211.8427 hectare of forest land for the construction of Dugar 

500 MW Hydro Electric Project in favour of NHPC, within jurisdiction 
of Pangi Forest Division, District Chamba.

Memo,

Kindly refer to GoI, MOEF and CC letter No. 8-15/2022-FC dated 05.09.2023 
on the subject cited above.

 In this connection, it is submitted that the observations as raised vide letter 
under reference have been attended by the user agency as well as DFO Pangi, the point wise 
reply is furnished as under:
Sr. 
No.

Observation Reply

1 A study of the project area, impact of 
the  proposed  project  and  feasibility 
shall  be  conducted  by  the 
renowned/reputed  Institute  in  the 
field  such  as  Wadia  Institute  of 
Himalayan Geology, Dehradun at the 
cost of the user agency.

The detailed  reply  has  been submitted  by 
User Agency in his reply uploaded against 
additional  information  in  Part-I  and  DFO 
Pangi to this point.  

2 There  is  only  one  Muck  Dumping 
site  which  involves  8.5797-hectare 
forest  land.  State  Govt.  may  shall 
explore  the  possibility  of  muck 
dumping  on  non-  forest  land  and 
away from the river. A detailed plan 
containing  the  details  of  muck 
generation  and  proposed  utilization 
shall be submitted.

The detailed  reply  has  been submitted  by 
User Agency in his reply uploaded against 
additional  information  in  Part-I  and  DFO 
Pangi to this point.  

3 The copy of the approved CAT plan 
for  instant  proposal  shall  be 
submitted

CAT Plan has been formulated by the user 
agency and is  under  process for approval. 
The detailed  reply  has  been submitted  by 
User Agency in his reply uploaded against 
additional  information  in  Part-I  and  DFO 
Pangi to this point.  

4 The approved mining plans in case of 
the  proposed  quarry  sites  shall  be 
submitted.

NOC for mining activities of the project has 
been  obtained  from  Mining  Department 
vide letter dated 28.10.2023.

The detailed  reply  has  been submitted  by 
User Agency in his reply uploaded against 
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additional  information  in  Part-I  and  DFO 
Pangi to this point.  

5 The details of saplings/poles shall be 
correctly  uploaded  in  the  Part-II  of 
the application on PARIVESH portal

Needful  has  been  done,  the  details  of 
sampling/poles has been uploaded in Online 
Part-II of the Parivesh Portal.

6 The  State  Govt.  shall  intimate  the 
status of the River basin Cumulative 
Impact  Assessment  and  Carrying 
Capacity  Study (CIA&CCS) in case 
of Chenab river on which this project 
is located.

The  Cumulative  Impact  Assessment  and 
Carrying  Capacity  Study  (CIA&CCS)  of 
Chenab River basin has been approved and 
accepted by MoEF&CC in 2018. Detailed 
reply  of  User  Agency/DFO  is  uploaded 
please.

7 As  per  proposal  submitted,  the 
project  is  a run of the river project, 
whereas a huge area is proposed for 
submergence  at  the  same time.  The 
State shall clarify the position in this 
regard.

The detailed  reply  has  been submitted  by 
User Agency in his reply uploaded against 
additional  information  in  Part-I  and  DFO 
Pangi to this point.  

8 The  State  Govt.  shall  submit  a 
detailed  report  regarding the  impact 
of the project on the water flow in the 
areas downstream. The impact of the 
project on farming and flow of water 
in the distributaries downstream shall 
also be studied and a report shall be 
submitted

The  Cumulative  Environmental  Impact 
Assessment  (CEIA)  study  carried  out  in 
year  2016  for  Chenab  River  basin  in 
Himachal  Pradesh  under  the  agencies  of 
MoEF&CC,  GoI  has  recommended  the 
quantum of environmental  flow for Dugar 
HEP.  The  detailed  reply  given  by  User 
Agency  is   uploaded  against  additional 
information  in  Online  Part-I  and  reply  of 
DFO Pangi is attached herewith.

The reply of DFO Pangi along with enclosures is attached herewith. Submitted 
for favour of your information and necessary action please.

Conservator of Forests,
                                                                          Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba.

 Copy to the DFO Pangi with reference to his office Memo. No. 2849 dated 
13.10.2023  for information please.
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